
1

From: EIR
Sent: 20 March 2025 18:56
To:
Subject:

Dear requester 
 
Provision of requested informaƟon 
 
Thank you for your request for informaƟon about lead levels in potable water, which we received on 20 February 
2025. Your request has been considered under the Environmental InformaƟon RegulaƟons 2004. 
 
Background  
Typically, older properties pre-1970s have a higher likelihood of lead pipework.  Lead solder products have been 
banned for use in drinking water supply since 1987, but instances are still found where lead solder has been used after 
1987 and this can result in lead levels at customer taps above 10 µg/L.  
  
We have a dedicated lead advice telephone line which is for use by any of our water supply customers where a suite 
of samples can be arranged after contacting our Lead Advice line.  Customers can also request a free lead test using 
our website.  
  
Along with the rest of the industry, we are committed to the Water UK's ambition of being lead free by 2050 and are 
planning to invest £15million in the next five years towards this this.  
  
If our sampling detects a lead reading of above 10 µg/L, we would automatically replace any lead communications 
pipe (the pipe that takes water from our water main to the boundary of the property).  Any pipework within the 
property boundary is the responsibility of the homeowner. This might be the supply pipe which runs from the 
boundary into the house or the pipework inside the house itself.  We would always provide advice on how they can 
replace this lead pipework.   
  
Query 1  
I would like to know how many times in the last three years that routine testing has identified water that has lead 
levels higher than 10 μg/L. For each of these occasions I would like the location, the date and the reading.  
We have reported 11 routine monitoring sample, lead exceedances at individual properties in the last three years 
(2022-2024) as detailed below.   Routine monitoring lead samples are collected as ‘non-flushed, variable standing’ or 
‘spot’ samples; that means the customer tap sample is the first drawn water without flushing the tap beforehand.  
  
In all instances where a lead communications pipe was found, these were replaced at no charge to the customer and 
additional advice was given.  
  
Date  Result  PWSZ  Action taken  

25-May-22  12.6 ug/l  Rushmere Rural PWSZ  Customer pipework and Anglian Water 
communication pipe identified as lead  

18-Aug-22  15.7 ug/l   East Harling PWSZ  
Lead solder used on copper pipework in 
the customer’s property causing the lead 
result  

13-Sep-22  17.1 ug/l  Wellingborough PWSZ  Customer pipework and Anglian Water 
communication pipe identified as lead  

21-Oct-22  19.8 ug/l  Kirby Cane PWSZ  Cause unidentified  

28-Nov-22  39.7 ug/l  Rushmere Rural PWSZ  Lead soldered jointing on customer’s 
internal pipework  
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02-May-23  11.8 ug/l  Grimsby North PWSZ  
Lead soldered jointing on customer’s 
internal pipework and Anglian Water 
communication pipe identified as lead  

27-Jun-23  11.2 ug/l  Bury St Edmunds PWSZ  Customer pipework identified as lead  
18-Jul-23  12.7 ug/l  Wellingborough PWSZ  Customer pipework identified as lead  
30-May-24  13.5 µg/l  Newmarket PWSZ  Cause unidentified  
26-Jul-24  22.9 µg/l  Boston PWSZ  Customer pipework identified as lead  
02-Aug-24  11.9 µg/l  Lexden PWSZ  Customer pipework identified as lead  
  
  
Query 2  
I would like to know how many times the UKHSA has been notified of unsafe water levels in the last three years 
and how many were because of high lead.  
  
Our exceedance records show that we issued 84 precautionary notices in the last three years and nine of these were 
due to elevated lead.  Advice was provided to customers following the result and where necessary, work was 
undertaken to replace any lead communications pipes.   
  
  
Query 3  
Where customers have asked for their water supply to be tested in the last three years I would like to know how 
many times you identified water with lead levels higher than 10 μg/L. For each of these occasions I would like the 
location, the date and the reading.  
  
As part of our regulatory sampling for 2024, we took almost 68,900 samples and performed just over 4,069,800 
tests.   
  
4,516 requests for lead tests were received by customers since 2022, of which 156 or 3.45% properties sampled had 
lead results > 10 μg/L since 2022.  As above, we would replace any lead communications pipe and advise customers 
accordingly.  
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Query 4  
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In the last three years I would like to know how much money has been paid in compensation for high lead levels 
(where the reading was higher than 10 μg/L).  
  
Under the Guaranteed Standards Scheme (OFWAT) and the Water Industry Act 1991, which set out when water 
undertakers should compensate customers, no circumstance detailed in this response triggered a compensation 
event.   
  
 
The informaƟon supplied to you conƟnues to be protected by the Copyright, Designs and Patents Act 1988. You are 
free to use it for your own purposes, including any non-commercial research you are doing, and for the purposes of 
news reporƟng. Any other re-use (for example, commercial publicaƟon) would require the permission of the 
copyright holder.  It is important that this data is not published for security reasons. 
 
If you are unhappy with the service you have received in relaƟon to your request and wish to request an internal 
review, you should email EIR@anglianwater.co.uk or write to: 
 
Legal Director, Anglian Water Services, Lancaster House, Lancaster Way, Ermine Business Park, HunƟngdon  PE29 
6XU 
 
If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply directly to the 
InformaƟon Commissioner for a decision. The InformaƟon Commissioner can be contacted at: 
 
InformaƟon Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF 
 
If you have any queries about this email, please contact me. 
 
 
Yours sincerely  
 
EIR Team 
Anglian Water Services Limited 
Lancaster House, Lancaster Way, Ermine Business Park, HunƟngdon, Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU 
Email  EIR@anglianwater.co.uk  
 
 


